
-----Original Message----- 
From: Allyson Proulx  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 10:14 PM 
To: PSB Administration <psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Oct. 28 Board Meeting 
 
Caution 
This email is NOT from a Haldimand County Employee 
 
Tracey, 
 
I apologize for my tardiness in replying to this email. I will be speaking in support of 1492 Land Back Lane 
and the Haudenosaunee Land Defenders. 
 
Thank you, 
Allyson Proulx 
 
On Oct 22, 2020, at 2:40 PM, PSB Administration <psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca> wrote: 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
If you wish to be added to this agenda, please send a brief description of the topic you would like to 
discuss as soon as possible. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Tracey Cassidy 
Administrative Assistant - Citizen & Legislative Services Haldimand  
County Administration Building 
53 Thorburn St. S., Cayuga, ON N0A 1E0 
Phone: 905-318-5932 x6353  Web: HaldimandCounty.ca 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Allyson Proulx  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 9:17 PM 
To: PSB Administration <psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Re: [EXTERNAL]Oct. 28 Board Meeting 
 
Caution 
This email is NOT from a Haldimand County Employee 
 
Tracey, 
 
Ok. I understand. I would like to attend and speak in person then. 
What else do you need from me? 
 
Thank you, 
Allyson Proulx 

mailto:psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca
mailto:psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca


On Oct 21, 2020, at 5:37 PM, PSB Administration <psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca> wrote: 
 
Hi Allyson, 
 
Thank you for your e-mail and your interest in wanting to attend the October 28th Police Services Board 
meeting. 
 
At this time, we are not set up for virtual guests. If you would like to attend in person, I can provide you 
with the meeting details. If you still wish to be listed as a delegate, please provide a brief description of 
the topic you would like to discuss no later than noon tomorrow. Your e-mail request will be included as 
part of the agenda package. 
 
Should you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 
 
Tracey Cassidy 
Administrative Assistant - Citizen & Legislative Services Haldimand  
County Administration Building 
53 Thorburn St. S., Cayuga, ON N0A 1E0 
Phone: 905-318-5932 x6353  Web: HaldimandCounty.ca -----Original 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Allyson Proulx  
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:03 PM 
To: PSB Administration <psbadministration@haldimandcounty.on.ca> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Oct. 28 Board Meeting 
 
Caution 
This email is NOT from a Haldimand County Employee 
 
Hello, 
 
I would like to speak (virtually) as a delegate at the next board meeting (Oct.28). 
 
Thank you, 
Allyson Proulx 
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